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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

September 19, 1972

Continsntal 0il Co.
Box 460
obrs, Hew llexico

Centlemen:

It appears that your Warren Unit Blinebry Vlell Ho. 21
located in Unit B of Section 33, T-20-S, R-33-0, is
producing with a gas-oil ratio below 32,000 to 1 and

should, therefore, be classified as an 0il well in the
Blinebry Pool.

Please submit the results of a gas-oil ratio test on
Commigsion Form C-116 so that we may assign an oil
allowable.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1

mc



noieaiMMold UoiTavsIsrnod 1o

SR8 0JIX3IM W3k 2880k

.
i qg" ) . . ‘.:’:"c;' il
~ 3
i s it
L



